
 

ADDENDUM 1 
Via E-Mail 

DATE:  JULY 01, 2024 

Contract:  20-C-00035; FLORIBRASKA AVENUE FROM N. TAMPA ST. TO 9TH ST FDOT LAP 

Bidders on the above referenced project are hereby notified that the following addendum is made to 
the Contract Documents.  BIDS TO BE SUBMITTED SHALL CONFORM TO THIS NOTICE. 

Item 1- Bid date is hereby extended to July 16, 2024 

Item 2- RFI’s and Responses follow: 

RFI #1:  What is the current traffic detection type? 

R. There are a few types or existing traffic detection currently present on this project.  Loops at both

Tampa St and Nebraska Ave, video detection at Florida Ave, and microwave/radar at I-275 SB

off-ramp.  These same types are reflected in the signal plans with adjustments to accommodate

the proposed improvements.

RFI #2:  I-1.05 TIME FOR COMPLETION on page I-1b is blank, would you please clarify? 

R. Contract Duration is 390 calendar days.

RFI #3:  I-1.06 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES on page I-1b is blank, would you please clarify? 

 R:   The actual rate for “liquidated damages is set at the rate of $1,685 

 Per the LAP DIVISION I SPECIFICATIONS FOR CLASS D PROJECTS. 

(Rev. 3/26/2024) (FA. 3/29/2024) (07/24). 

RFI #4:  The FDOT LAP Contract Number on page I-1d is blank, would you please provide? 

R. : The FDOT LAP No. is 436640-1-58-01

The Federal Aid Contract No. is D720-048-B.

Contract Administration 
Richard Mutterback, Director 

306 East Jackson Street, 4N 
Tampa, FL  33602 

Office (813) 274-8116 
Fax: (813) 274-7368



RFI #5:  Please provide a spec for the channelizing curb. 

     R:   Channelizing curb shall be listed on the FDOT APL, section 703. Please note that the 

channelizing curb was not intended to have delineators attached, and only the Zicla product is shown 

without delineators. 

RFI #6:  The pay item for FC12.5 C states with rubber. Rubber is no longer used. Do you want the 76-22 binder? 

R:   Please disregard the term "Rubber" for FC12.5. FC12.5 shall be per section 337 of the FDOT 

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION. 

RFI #7:  The bid form for subject project has the MOB & MOT prices filled out. 

R:   Replace Proposal page P-2 with attached P-2R 

Item 2: Delete from the Specific Provisions:  SPT-2.13 PROJECT PHOTOGRAPHS: 

All other provisions of the Contract Documents and Specifications not in conflict with this Addendum 
shall remain in full force and effect.   

Questions are to be e-mailed to ContractAdministration@tampagov.net . 

Jim Greiner 
Jim Greiner, P.E., Contract Management Supervisor

mailto:ContractAdministration@tampagov.net


PAY ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUAN UNIT COST IN WORDS UNIT COST TOTAL COST

0101 1 MOBILIZATION LS
0102 1 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC LS

0104 18 INLET PROTECTION SYSTEM EA 26

0110  1  1 CLEARING & GRUBBING AC 0.164

0110  4 10 REMOVAL OF EXISTING CONCRETE (CONC. CURBS & GUTTERS) SY 249

0110  4 10 REMOVAL OF EXISTING CONCRETE (CONC. SW AND DRIVEWAYS) SY 759

0120  1 REGULAR EXCAVATION CY 60

0120  6 EMBANKMENT CY 70

0160  4 TYPE B STABILIZATION SY 35

0162  1 11 PREPARED SOIL LAYER, FINISH SOIL LAYER, 6" SY 100

0285701 OPTIONAL BASE, BASE GROUP 01 (CRUSHED CONCRETE) SY 56

0285706 OPTIONAL BASE, BASE GROUP 06 (CRUSHED CONCRETE) SY 35

0327 70  6 MILLING EXIST ASPH PAVT, 1 1/2" AVG DEPTH SY 693

0327 70  4 MILLING EXIST ASPH PAVT, 3" AVG DEPTH SY 17212

0334  1 13 SUPERPAVE ASPHALTIC CONC, TRAFFIC C TN 1420

0337  7 33 ASPHALT CONCRETE FRICTION COURSE,TRAFFIC C, FC-12.5, RUBBER TN 1478

0425  5 MANHOLE, ADJUST EA 5

0520  1 10 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, TYPE F LF 580

0520  1 10 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, TYPE F (MODIFIED) LF 20

0520  2  1 CONCRETE CURB, TYPE A LF 73

0520  2  4 CONCRETE CURB, TYPE D LF 642

SP-0520  2  1 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, MIAMI LF 625

0520  7  2 GRANITE CURB, RESET LF 23

0522  1 CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAYS, 4" THICK SY 53

0522  2 CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAYS, 6" THICK SY 752

0526  1  1 PAVERS, ARCHITECTURAL, ROADWAY SY 56

0526  1  1 PAVERS, ARCHITECTURAL, ROADWAY (TRAVERSABLE MEDIAN) SY 21

0526  1  1 PAVERS, ARCHITECTURAL, ROADWAY (INSTALL ONLY- HISTORIC CLAY BRICK)SY 35

0527  2 DETECTABLE WARNINGS SF 252

0921 703 100 CHANNELIZING CURB LF 2563

0570  1  2 PERFORMANCE TURF, SOD SY 100

ROADWAY-200 COMPONENT TOTAL

Floribraska Ave. From N. Tampa St. to 9th St.  FDOT-LAP
Contract; 20-C-00035

$300,000999-25 INITIAL CONTINGENCY (ROADWAY)

1

1

1LS three hundred thousand dollars 

P-2R

$300,000




